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U.S. !belear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Perry Ibclear Power Plant
Docket No . 5 0-440
Response to lbtice of
Violation 50-440/88009-01

Gentleme n:

This letter ackaowledges *eceipt of the Notice of Violatiom .ontained within
Inspection report 50-440/83009 dated July 21, 1988. The report identified
areas examined by Messrs. K. A. Connaughton and G. F. O'Dwyer during their
inspection conducted from April 20, 1903 through June 30, 1988 of activities at
the Perry Ibclear Powe r Plant, Unit 1.

The Cleveland Electric Illuminating has reviewed this vio.ation and the
circumstances surrounding the subject evolution. Although we recognize that an
error in judgment may have been made , our review concluded that this error did
not result in a violation of regulatory requirements and ask that your staf f

reconsider this issue. Our justification for retraction of the violation is
provided as Attachment 1. Please call should you have any questions.

Ver tculy yours,
,

~W
, ,

Al Raplan
Vice President
Nuclear Group

AK: cab

At tachme nt

cc: T. Colburn
K. Connaughton
R. C. Knop - US NRC , Region III
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Restatement of Violation

10CFR50, Appendix B, Criterjon V, as implemented by the PNPP Quality Assurance
Plan, Section 5.0, requires, in part, that activities affecting quality shall
be prescribed by clear and complete documented procedures, instruction and/or
drawings, of a type appropriate to the circumstances, and shall be
accomplished in accordance with these documents.

Plant Administrative Procedure (PAP)-902, "Vork Requests," states, in part,
that the Control Room Unit Supervisor shall appropriattly indicate on each
Vork Request (VR) vhether or not 15e subject problem places the facility in a
technical specification Limiting condition for Operation (LCO).

Contrary to the above, the Unit Supervisor failed to indicate on the VR
associated with Vork Order 88-3953 that the Control Complex Chilled Vater
Chiller "A" high outlet temperature condition described on the VR placed the
facility in the LCO associated with Technical Specification 3.7.2, "Control
Room Emergency Recirculation System."

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).

Justification for Violation Retraction

on June 12, 1988 at 1812, the control Complex Chilled Vater A chiller was
placed into service and the B chiller was secured. At approximately 2020,
control room opsrators observed slight increase in control room temperature
and secured the A chiller and restarted the B chiller. The immediate
investigation revealed that the A chiller outlet temperature was approximately
70 degrees as opposed to the normal 40 to 50 degrees.

Due to the observed degradation, a maintenance Vork Request (VR) was initiated
to troubleshoot the A chiller, identify any problems and initiate appropriate
corrective actions. PAP-0902 "Vork Request System", Revision 3, is the
governing administrative procedure which prescribes the "clear and complete"
method of accomplishing this task required by 10CFR50, Appendix B, Criterion
V, and implemented by the PNPP Quality Assurance Plan Section 5.0. These
requirements are intended to ensure that "managerial and administrative
controls" are implemented to assure safe operation and "to provide adequate
confidence that a structure, system or component vill perform Jatisfactorily
in service." Attachment 1, Step 11, of PAP-0902 required the Unit Supervisor
(US) to check the appropriate block to indicate if the problem caused an
active or potential Limiting Condition for Operation (LCO). The intent of
this step is to alert the work planning and scheduling group of situations in
which Technical Specification time restraiats may be applicable. This step
serves as an aid to the work planning groups and is by no means a method of
ensuring quality control, nor a mechanism for Technical Specification LCO
tracking. The US did maintain procedural compliance by checking the block he
felt was appropriate at that time. The US checked the "Not Applicable" block
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since at that time the information available only indicated a degraded
condition to him, not an inoperable condition. The control room temperature |
van being maintained vell below the Technical Specification limit of 90

'degrees, thus indicating that the chiller was still supplying partial cooling.'

The US vas consistent in his actions. If the chiller vere determined to be
inoperable, an active LCO tracking sheet should have been initiated per
Operations Administrative Procedure (OAP)-1701, "Tracking of LCOs," which is
the method available at Perry to administratively ensure Technical

i specification compliance. An active LCO is a condition which allovs for
continued operation in the present Operational Condition as addressed by the
Action Statement of the Technical Specification. In this case, continued

operation was allowed for 7 days as addressed by Technical Specification 3.7.2 j

Action "a". In hindsight, the US probably should havu didared the chiller i

inoperable due to other available information, such as similar outside air
'

temperature and chiller outlet temperature. If the chiller vould have been
declared inoperable prior to initiating the VR, then the Active LCO block
would have been checked accordingly.

The US exhibited good judgment by assigning a priority code of "2C" to the
troubleshooting vork in step 13 of the VR form. A "2C" priority code
indicates that the work is urgent, is to be completed within 48 hours and is
defined as a condition which "may deteriorate to Technical Specification
violation." The chiller was subsequently restored to an operable status by
June 16, 1988; vell within the 7 days required by Technical Specification'

3.7.2.

For this situation, three general "requirements" vere applicables

(1) The requirement to have a procedure that clearly and appropriately -

defined the activity. PAP-0902 adequately satisfied this requirement.

(2) The requirement that the activity be accomplished using this procedure.
As stated earlier, the US did follow the appropriate procedure. The

;

decision as to which block should have been checked was based on the
judgment of the US. Whether or not this specific judgment was correct
docs not constitute the bases for deciding whether the procedure was
followed or not followed. Administrative procedures, required by 10 CFR
50 Appendix B, are written to ensure that activities affecting quality
are properly accomplished. These procedures often contain steps which go
beyond any legally binding "requirement" or any required quality control
methodology. Provided these "extra" steps do not detract from the
"required" portions of the procedure and these steps are followed by the
user to the best of his ability, no regulatory requirement is at issue.

(3) The requirement that Technical Specifications are satisfied. Technical
Specifications delineate, in the action statuents, the requirements
which must be followed if an LCO is no longer satisfied. Provided the
action statements are satisfied, these regulatory requirements are not
violated. Technical Specification 3.7.2 requires that, in Operational
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Condition 1, 2 or 3 vith one Control Room Emergency Recirculation
subsystem inoperable, the inoperable subsystem be restored to an operable
status within 7 days or be in at least Hot Shutdown (Operational
Condition 3) within the following 24 hours. In the subject evolution,

this Technical Specification action statement was clearly satisfied.

The US may or may not initially declare a particular component inoperable
upon commencement of a troubleshooting vork request. However, depending
on the results of the troubleshooting, the LC0 action statement "clock"
may have to be started from the point the problem var first noticed. The
amount of flexibility the operator has in making this decision depends on
the flexibility of the Technical Specification action statement. For the
evolution described above, the US did not immediately consider the
chiller or associated Control Room Emergency Recirculation System
inoperable although, in hindsight, the information available to him was
sufficient to indicate that these trains may have been incapable of
performing their intended function. Nevertheless, the chiller was

returned to operable status prior to exceeding the Technical
Specification LCO action statement.

The example outlined above does not violate these or any other "requirements"
as defined in 10 CFR 2, Appendix C. Consequently, we request that this
violation be retracted.

Corrective Action to Avoid Violations

This issue vill be discussed during the licensed operator requalification
training program. Emphasis vill be placed on the importance of closely
reviewing all available indications, not jrst Technical Specification
Surveillance Requirement parameters, when system operability is in question.

Date of Full Compliance

Full conpliance has been achieved.

i


